Wisconsin EIECErIC ~cucz coveanr

231 W MICHIGAN, PO BOX 7046 MILWAUKEE, w! 332C1

December 15, 1980

- —— -

Mr. J. G. k. ppler, Regional Director

office of Inspection and Enforcement,
Region III

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

799 Rocsevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Attention: Mr. C. J. pPaperiello

Centlemen:

DOCKET NOS. 50-266 AND 50-301
EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION SYSTEM AND HEALTH PHYSICS NETWORX
POINT BEACH NUCLEAR LANT UMITS 1 AND 2

dated November

Your letter
amps installed on

IS
ention to have t
~em (CNS) and Health Physics Networ
~k ‘luclear Plant. You also said th
¥s installed on one extension of ea
one-way speakers to these systems and

which locatien should be soO modified.
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As discussed in my letter tc Mr. Stello, copy to the
Resident Inspector, dated June 23, 1980 to which we have received
no rerly, we requested the installation of a twc-=way speaker phone

gg Lhe ENS in our Technical Supcort Center. Your letter states
that two-way speaxer systems will not pe permitted because they

"add additional and unnecessary parties to the conversation which
could cause some confusion and pessibly hinder the transmission

of plant data". We do not agree such needs to be the case. The 3
benefits of an opticnal two-way speaker phone are significant under
many circumstances and would actually reduce the potential for
confusion and assist the transmission of information by permitting \
several parties to have direct, simultaneous communications access.
Since the NRC communicator(s) could alwavs request non-use of the
speaker if it were, in fact, adding confusion in a specific
circumstance, we cannct understand the Commission's resistance to

this enhanced communications mode. The present phone arrangement 1is
not as efficient and impcses an increased burden on the plan® operatin
staff.
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Mr. J. G. Keppler -2~ December 15, 1980

We do not intend to purchase any equipment which would
facilitate a one-way speaner system. Accordingly, it is our
recommendation that the extensions in the NRC Resident Inspector's
office be modified as you see fit.

Very truly yours,

C. W. Fay, Dire
Nuclear Power D

Copies to NRC Resident Inspector
Mr. Victor Stello



